
Re: Active Servers

Ariel Hasbun <Ariel.Hasbun@theservicecompanies.com>
Mon 3/9/2020 6:20 AM
To:  Karen Godfry <kgodfry@salesforce.com>
Cc:  HS San Francisco <hssf@theservicecompanies.com>
Hello Karen,
We wanted to provide an update regarding Gabriel Cothes. While reaching out for his food handlers
card he responded back asking us to not contact him going forward. That his employment was a one
time thing. As such, we will have to change his status to voluntary termination. 

Best,
Ariel Hasbun
Senior Operations Manager

The Service Companies
665 3rd St - Suite 415 | San Francisco, CA 94107

O: 415.373.1218   M: 510.421.1405
E: ariel.hasbun@theservicecompanies.com

If you are placing a last-minute order or calling off a
shift, please call our 24-hour answering service at (800) 236-
2276 ext. 2207

From: Karen Godfry <kgodfry@salesforce.com>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 1:11 PM
To: Ariel Hasbun <Ariel.Hasbun@theservicecompanies.com>
Cc: HS San Francisco <hssf@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Re: Ac�ve Servers
 
Hi Ariel, 

Sorry for the delayed response. Please keep them all on our roster. We are approaching a busier time for
our department and will be in need of staffing soon. Thank you for reaching out.

Cheers, 

Karen Godfry
Ohana Floor Exhibition Kitchen Front of House Manager
C: 415.254.6699

https://www.theservicecompanies.com/


On Wed, Feb 19, 2020 at 12:34 PM Ariel Hasbun <Ariel.Hasbun@theservicecompanies.com> wrote:
Hello Karen,
Our HR team has reached out and would like to know if the following servers will still be used for future shifts.
The last time they worked is listed next to their name.
Please let us know.

Aimee Ollman - Oct 2nd
Gabriel Cothes- Oct 17th
Paul Butchtel- Dec 5th

Thank you
Best,

Ariel Hasbun
Operations Manager

The Service Companies
665 3rd St - Suite 415 | San Francisco, CA 94107

O: 415.373.1218   M: 510.421.1405
E: ariel.hasbun@theservicecompanies.com

If you are placing a last-minute order or calling off a
shift, please call our 24-hour answering service at (800) 236-
2276 ext. 2207
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